

Mamadou Thiam

Registered Nurse, Evening Supervisor - Boulevard Health Center

Waterford, MI 48328

mamadouthiam88_mix@indeedemail.com

269-615-8278

Health care professional with over ten years of experience in the skilled nursing settings providing care to critically ill patients. Seeking a growth opportunity which will allow me to utilize and refine my existing nursing skills while aiding in the development of more specialized nursing interests.

Work Experience

Evening Supervisor

Boulevard Health Center - Rochester Hills, MI

July 2013 to Present

Managing the whole building to all aspects, handling patient and family concerns, coaching and mentoring new hired nurses, mentoring and assisting all nurses on the floor, auditing and training nurses on sigma care, settling the building with staffing, handling all safety issues,

Unit Manager

Boulevard Health Center - Rochester Hills, MI

May 2011 to June 2013

Managing a unit with 48 residents with 3 shifts of two nurses/shift and 5, 4, and 3 CENAs/shift. Auditing charts, supervising nurses on the floor, auditing medication carts, verifying all orders, communicating with upper management about unit, reporting to daily morning meeting, implementing and updating care plans, participating in all interdisciplinary team meetings, attending to resident care conferences and weekly Medicare meetings, follow up with all incidents/accidents, handling family and residents' concerns, implementing policies and procedures in the unit, focusing on resident safety and welfare, keeping unit ready for annual survey.

Floor Nurse

Healthcare Georgian Bloomfield - Bloomfield Hills, MI

June 2008 to March 2013

Supporting physicians, nurse practitioners, and physician assistants in provision of patient care; includes recording vital signs, discussing chief health concerns, performing testing and administering medications to patients in a sub-acute care unit. Effectively communicating in one-to-one and small group situations. Presenting appropriate information to physicians, clients, family members and other employees while exhibiting tact and concern.

Program Support Staff

Community Living Options of Kalamazoo - Kalamazoo, MI

November 2002 to July 2008

Performed patient care in a long term, assisted living community for the mentally ill. Provided guidance and life skills while promoting order and proper hygiene. Responsible for passing medications, charting, preparing meals and supervising outings for 8 residents.

Certified Nurse Assistant

Heartland Healthcare of Kalamazoo - Kalamazoo, MI

September 2002 to July 2008

Displayed expansive knowledge of standard nursing assistant practices. Practitioner of safety and accident prevention while providing exceptional resident care. Excellent charting ability and time management skills.

Education

Associate